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Submission Documents: Please only submit pages 13 onwards.
FOR COMPLETION BY BIDDERS
SECTION A - BASIC INFORMATION
INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ORGANISATION
Please note: Where the response is from a consortium it should be indicated clearly. The name of the nominated prime contractor must be given as well as the 
consortium name. Details must also be provided for each consortium member, 
contractor, sub- contractor associate etc. proposed as part of this who will play a 
significant role in the delivery of the requirements of this service.
	Question
	Response

	Name of organisation in whose name the bid will be submitted.
	

	Name of the person responsible for 
applying on behalf of the organisation and their position in the organisation. 
	

	Contact Person details:
	

	Correspondence address:
	

	Telephone number:
	

	E-mail address:
	

	Mobile number:
	

	Please specify what type of organisation you are i.e. a sole trader, partnership, limited company, public limited company or other.
	

	Organisation registration number (if 
applicable). Please specify registering body.
	

	Date of registration.
	

	Registered address (if different from 
above).
	

	VAT Registration number:
	

	Please state if your organisation is involved with any other organisation expressing interest an in this particular contract. 
	

	Have any Director, Partner or Associate of your organisation been employed by the Harlestone Manor Parish Council or served as a Harlestone Manor Parish Councillor? (If so, please provide details)
	

	Please state if any Director, Partner or 
Associate of your organisation has any 
relative(s) who is/ are employed by the 
Harlestone Manor Parish Council at a senior level or is/are a Councillor? (If so, please provide details) 
	

	Please state the names of the Directors, Partners or Associates of your Organisation who may have any involvement in other Organisations which provide goods or services to Harlestone Manor Parish Council or are seeking to do so. 
	

	If your organisation is a member of a group of companies, please describe (with a diagram if necessary) its relationship with the group. 

	

	If your organisation is part of a group 
please provide the name and address of ultimate parent company (if applicable). 
	

	Please confirm if the parent company will guarantee your contract performance as its subsidiary (if applicable). 
	

	Please provide the registration number of parent company and date of registration (if applicable).
	


Minimum Compliance Requirements
The following section details basic requirements that your company must have in place or is willing to put in place prior to contract award. Please note if you cannot meet these requirements your bid cannot be accepted.
Insurance:  Please provide details of insurance currently held as below:
	Employer’s Liability – Required cover £5m

	Insurer:
	

	Policy Number:
	

	Extent of Cover:


	

	Dates of Cover:
	

	Public Liability – Required cover £5m


	Insurer:
	

	Policy Number:
	

	Extent of Cover:
	

	Dates of Cover:
	



Discretionary Compliance Requirements
The following section details several questions which the Parish council needs to consider before determining if an organisation is fit to be awarded the contract. Please note that it will be in the Parish Council’s discretion to make the final decision of whether to accept a bid or not. In reaching this decision the council will look to take a holistic view of the response. If you answer “Yes” to any of the below the Parish Council will take into consideration not only the event but subsequent actions that may have been taken to rectify any issues and prevent such occurrence happening again in the future.
	[bookmark: _Hlk132038098]If your organisation is a subsidiary of a group, please answer the following for both the subsidiary and the ultimate parent organisation. Where a consortium or association is proposed the information is requested for each member organisation.

	Organisation Resources and Ability

	Has your organisation suffered a default termination in respect of any contract in the last five years?
If ‘Yes’, please give brief details:

	

	Has your organisation ever had a contract, which has not been renewed due to failure to perform to the terms of the contract in the last five years.
If ‘Yes’, please give brief details:
	

	Is your organisation or are any Directors, Partners or Associates currently in a state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, receivership, composition with creditors or subject to any relevant proceedings?
 If ‘Yes’, please give brief details including what has been done to put things right.
	

	Has your organisation or any Directors, 
Partners or Associates been convicted of a criminal offence relating to business or professional conduct?
If ‘Yes’, please give brief details including what has been done to put things right.


	

	Environment and Sustainability

	In the last three years, has any court made any finding of breach of statutory duty of care against your organisation? If yes, please provide details.
YES/NO
	

	In the last three years, has your organisation been the subject of a formal investigation for breaches of statutory duty of care? If yes, please provide details.
	



















SECTION B: EVALUATION QUESTIONS
A response is required to the following questions which will be evaluated as per the information detailed in the Quotation Evaluation Process section.
B1. COST EVALUATION
The cost element will be calculated using an evaluation tool that takes the lowest total cost submissions, assigning full marks available to that submission. Every other submission is then assigned marks for the cost element based on it being a percentage of the lowest cost.
Prices and rates must reflect the full cost of all expenses and materials (excluding VAT) that are entailed in performing the task as described, including but without limitation to all profit costs and all general risks, liabilities and obligations implied as necessary to comply with the Contract.
The grass area to be cut is the entire area, up to and including all boundaries and obstructions and leaving no areas uncut or producing an uneven height across the area. The Contractor will therefore provide within their grass cutting rate, allowance for strimming or shearing around obstacles or hand mowing into corners or edges. An area of cut grass shall only be “accepted” by the Parish Council as being cut if the whole of the area is cut to the same standard as specified.
The Contractor shall cut the hedges using secateurs, shears or reciprocating handheld cutters according to the type and location of the hedge. All cuts will be clean, and any ragged edges will be removed using a sharp knife.
A price shall be inserted against each element of the works as indicated in the pricing schedule table.
All rates and prices entered by the Tenderer must be calculated by careful reference to the contents of the Contract Documentation and service specification.  
Pricing will be in pounds Stirling and to the nearest two decimals.
No adjustments will be made to the rates quoted for items that may be performed in disadvantageous circumstances as these may be regarded as being offset by other items that maybe performed in advantageous circumstances.
The number of operations given in the Schedule of Rates and any other obligations set out in this Contract are those expected during the course of one year.



Bidder to complete the following two tables. Please refer to the service specification provided:
Jubilee Wildlife Garden
	
	
 Unit Cost per season (£)
	Total cost (£)

	
	Apr - Oct
	Nov - Mar
	

	Grass cutting and edging
	
	
	

	Shrub / herbaceous bed maintenance
	
	
	

	Hedge trimming and pruning
	
	
	

	Tree maintenance
	
	
	

	Site cleaning / litter picking
	
	
	

	Leaf collection
	
	
	

	Weed control
	
	
	

	GRAND TOTALS
	
	
	



The Contractor shall indicate the total amount included in the planned work for management costs, overheads, and profit.









Roadside Verges and Other Green Space
	
	
Unit Cost per season (£)
	Total cost (£)

	
	Apr - Oct
	Nov - Mar
	

	Grass cutting and edging
	
	
	

	Shrub / herbaceous bed maintenance
	
	
	

	Hedge trimming and pruning
	
	
	

	Tree maintenance
	
	
	

	Site cleaning / litter picking
	
	
	

	Leaf collection
	
	
	

	Weed control
	
	
	

	GRAND TOTALS
	
	
	



The Contractor shall indicate the total amount included in the planned work for management costs, overheads, and profit.


B2: QUALITY EVALUATION

Question 1 | Technical Approach to Site Maintenance (30%)

Provide evidence of how your organisation will meet the requirements detailed in the specification for the maintenance of the Jubilee Wildlife Garden, roadside verges, and other green spaces. This is required to include:

· Details of plant and equipment to be used. 
· Arrangements for staff induction, appraisal, and training
· Details of contingency arrangements for adverse weather conditions 
· Arrangements for effective and courteous communication with other users of the site
· Arrangements for responding to customer complaints and assessing customer satisfaction.
· Arrangements for ensuring quality standards for materials and equipment.
· An understanding of the duties involved when maintaining a site for wildlife. 
· An understanding of the requirement around waste management and compliance with any legal obligations

Bidders Response: 








Question 2 | Experience (20%)

Provide applicable experience supplemented by a minimum of 2 case studies, which evidence how you have previously dealt with the type of maintenance listed in the service specification. 

Bidders Response: 


































Question 3 | Stakeholder Engagement and Collaboration (10%)

Explain how you intend to liaise with the Parish Council throughout the year, and how you will ensure the project is delivered in a collaborative manner.

[bookmark: _Hlk171517458]Bidders Response:






























Question 4 | Programme (20%)

Please provide details of your approach and knowledge of health and safety whilst you will be working on Parish Council owned land.

The Bidder is required to show, but is not restricted to, the following: 

· An understanding of Health and Safety legislation
· Evidence of a Health and Safety Policy
· Evidence of any accreditation (e.g., CHAS Registration)
· Proposals for the monitoring of safety 
· Proposals for staff safety and well-being including protective clothing.
· Proposals for safety working practice by activity. 
· Proposals for the induction and training of staff on Health and Safety

Bidders Response:




























SECTION C: REFERENCES

Suppliers are requested to nominate three current clients as referees. These should be appropriate, and relative to the size and scope of the goods/services detailed. 

References should be submitted in the following format:
· Company Name
· Address
· Telephone
· Contact Name
· Position
· Length of relationship
· Indication of nature of contract
· Indication of value of contract

Bidders response:
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